



PROFILE

I have been involved with the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation since 2005, when I was appointed as Commissioner by Governor Rick Perry. I was then appointed as Chairman by Governor Perry in 2013. Governor Greg Abbott re-appointed me as Chairman in 2015 and I served in this capacity until February 2019, when I stepped down to accept a position on staff with the agency.

I look forward to contributing to FSMTB as a member of the Board of Directors. With the population size of Texas, I am committed to providing a safe and prosperous massage therapy industry through sound policies.

MIKE ARISMENDEZ

Executive Director

EDUCATION

St. Edward's University – Austin, TX

June 1994 – May 1995

Attended MBA program with major in Business Management

Texas Tech University

January 1989 – May 1991

Received Bachelor's in Business Administration degree with double major of Finance and Business Economics

WORK EXPERIENCE

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation - Executive Director

February 2022–current

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation – Deputy Executive Director

March 2019–January 2022

PZ Consulting LLC - Owner

March 2016–March 2019

City of Littlefield - City Manager

October 2011–March 2016

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation – Chairman/Commissioner

Appointed Commissioner 2005, Appointed Chairman 2013

City of Hutto Economic Development Corporation – Chairman

Appointed September 2020

City of Hutto River Creek and Cottonwood Creek Local Government Corporations – Secretary/Treasurer

Appointed March 2021